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Knight, Nancy

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 11:54 AM

To: Gracy Danois; Kathleen Forney; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Cc: Knight, Nancy

Subject: New Posting #0830104

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0830104006AV
ASA MANUFACTURING, INC.

Draft/Proposed Revision (Parallel Review)

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Barbara

6/27/2007
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Knight, Nancy

From: Knight, Nancy
Sent:  Wednesday, June 27, 2007 8:55 AM
To: Friday, Barbara
N Subject: DRAFT/PROPOSED (Parallel Réview) Title V Permit Revision for A.S.A. MFG. (0830104-006-AV)

Please post the following DRAFT/PROPQOSED Title V permit revision (0830104-006-AV) and associated documents onto the
world wide web site.” The zipped document file (0830104.006.av.d-p;zip) has been placed on the Darm_Common drive in the
location shown below. This is a Department initiated Title V permit revision to incorporate the revised MACT 40 CFR 63 Subpart
'WWWW into the. Title V permlt for thls facmty The DRAFT and PROPOSED permits are being processed for concurrent

. parallel review.

vAppllcant Name ASA MFG
‘Site: Dunnellon, Marion County

‘Electronic File Location:
DARM_Common\tSpermit\squthw\08301 04\Revision (006-AV)\Draft_Proposed

Electronic File Name: 0830104.006.av.d-p.zip
Please notify Nancy E. Knight via email when this permit file has been posted.
Thanks,

Nancy E. Knight
SWD Air Program

6/27/2007
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Knight, Nancy

To: ~  Friday, Barbara
Subject: DRAFT/PROPOSED (Parallel Processmg) Title V permit revision for A.S.A. Manufacturlng, Inc.

Please post the following DRAFT/PROPOSED Title V permit revision (0830104-006-AV) and associated documents onto the
world wide web site. The zipped document file (0830104.006.av.d-p.zip) has been placed on'the Darm_Common drive in the
location shown below. This is a Department initiated Title V permit revision to incorporate the revised MACT 40 CFR 63 Subpart
WWWW into the Title V permit for this facility. The DRAFT and PROPOSED permits are being parallel processed concurrently.

Applicant Name: A.S.A. Manufacturing, Inc.
Site: Dunnelion, Marion County

Electronic File Location:
DARM_Common\t5permit\southw\0830104\Revision (006-AV)\Draft-Proposed

Electronic File Name: 0830104.006.av.d-p.zip
Please notify Nancy Knight via email when this permit file has been posted.

Thanks,

Nancy E. Knight

Engineer Specialist

Southwest District Air Program
Department of Environmental Protection
(813) 632-7600 ext., 120

5/14/2007



